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360-362 MAIN STREBET
Reisterstown, Maryland

Private

This large franme structure was built as
a combination dwelling and shop. It was
woderately stylish and sophisticated, a
quality now masked by later simplifications
amd finishes. The combination of dwelling
and shop reflects an earlisr era when &
proprietor lived with his business, and its
existance here reflects the early commercial
aspect of Reisterstown.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

360-362 MAIN STREET is a two story frame dwelling and shop struc-
ture, closely oriented to the street, facing east. It dates from ca.
1880. Asbestos shingles cover its walls and its exterior design may
have been simplified in the twentieth century. The principal facade
is five bays in length and the low-pitched hipped roof rises above
plain wide eaves to a nearly-square deck. A one-story hipped-roof
porch extends across the east front. The principal entrance is cen-
tered in the east front and typical windows are 4/4, the vertical
- muntins being wider than the horizontal., Shutters or blinds are
“missing. A flat shop front is in the two southerly bays of the east
facade, consisting of a door flanked by large four-light sash. Extend-
ing behind (west of) the southerly bays is a one-story frame wing,
three long bays in length, its shed roof falling to the south, perpen-
dicular to the main structure. Behind the northerly bays is a two-
story frame wing two bays in length, its shed roof falling to the west.

A hall extends through the middle bay of the structure, containing
the principal stair to the second floor. The moulded walnut rail is
supported by a massive turned newel and plain round tapered oak balusters.
Two large rooms are to the north and a narrow room, in width equal to
the hall, is west. The two larger rooms share a common chimney rising
between them, each with an arched mantel of marbleized slate formerly
fitted with Latrobe stoves. The northwest wing is a single room, the
kitchen: at its west end the chimney forms a. tall stove enclosure, .
resembling a very tall fireplace; it is now filled with later cabinet-
work. A secondary stair links the cellar, the first and the second
floors, enclosed between the main house and the kitchen wing.

The former shop, now an apartment, is a series of plain rooms;
all finishes and the simple details appear to date from the twentieth
century and they probably cover the original. : :

The second floor is similar to the first; original details are
somewhat simpler. Grilles for the former Latrobe stoves are in each
chimney, including the kitchen chimney.

The stone—walled cellar extends beneéth_the entire structure.
First floor joists are circular-sawn; nails are cut.

In the low unfinished attic, framing for the wide eave is
interesting; the exterior walls rise about 1% feet above the attic
floor to support outlookers which form the eave; their interior ends
are mortised into a perimeter beam supported by short studs above the
attic floor; occasional struts rise from the beam to a rafter plate,
giving intermediate support to the rafters, A ladder leads to a hatch
in the flat deck in the middle of the roof. .

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SPECIFIC DATES , BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

About thirty acres were in John Reister's estate, part of the
tracts of Brotherly Love and Reister's Desire on the west side of the
turnpike. To dispose of his father-in-law's land to best advantage,
Henry Wiest divided it into building lots, numbered 0-18. This house
stands on Lot #2 (Marks, op. ¢it., p. 182). 1In 1805, Wiest sold Lots
1 and 2 to John Sumwalt (WG 89/85ff). Both lots were eventually resold
by Samuel H. Tagart, Trustee of the estate of Sumwalt. Lot #2 was sold
in 1860 to Philip R. Owings (GHC 31/200ff). It consisted of % acre:
The 1877 Hopkins Atlas of Baltimore County shows the property as
belonging to P. R. Owings. '

e

In 1880, Philip R. Owings sold the property to J. Vinton Brown,
a roofer (WMI 119/223). It was most likely that Brown built the house
now standing on the property. He and heirs held the land for about 46
years. The 1898 Bromley Atlas shows him the owner, as does the 1915
Bromley Atlas. J. V. Brown died in 1917 and his widow sold the property
in 1926 to Dr. J. Frank Miller and his wife A, Virgue Miller (WPC 633/
519).

Both Dr. Miller and his wife died and the title was vested in
Donald Miller. 1In 1947, Donald S. Miller and his wife Eleanor sold the
property to Frank Savage and his wife Edna. Apparently, the Savages
had rented the house previously (JWB 1550/406).

The Savages sold the property in 1962 to Donald L. Allewalt and
his wife Dorothy (OTG 4084/289) (Edna Savage had died in 1961 and
Frank married again.) It was Frank Savage and second wife Grace who
sold the property to the Allewalts, who turned right around and sold
it back to the Savages (0TG 4084/291). 1In 1965, Frank Savage died,
His widow, Grace, sold the property to the current owners, Steuart,
Ensor & Smith in 1973 (5334/94). It was still % an acre.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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